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. for CollcQing and Managing the Fifteen Peuce per Hogthead for finking
i e Papér Cprrency, your Committee find, that there has been laid out by
% the faid Truﬁ??es' /5789 15 o to purchafe fundry Capital Stocks in the
g Bank of Eﬁglaizd, amounting to /, 4000 and that there remains a Balance
| wnapplied in the faid Truftees Hands of /, 56 3 19 3.

~ Your Committee further ﬁnd,]b% the feveral Naval Officers Accounts

laid before your Committee this Se 1on, on comparing fuch Parts of them
as relate to the Fifteen Peénce per Hoglhead, with the faid Troftees Ac-
counts, an omiflion of Credit for the following Bills remitted them, iz,
Fames Billings on RicbardGildart, Nov.1735, by LevinG ale,Elq; 20 o o
Ediﬂ:{j[d.'[{aagb_orydme.s‘ Hiljon, May 1737, by Ditto 5§00
Géorgé,Gé&be'z on Zvomas Lutredge, May 1737, by Philip Lee, Efg; 4 o 4
Asalfo fundry other Bills remitted fiace the Year 1737, which we con-
~ ceive were not come to hand at the making up of the aforefaid Account,
__All which is fubmitted by your Committee to the Confideration of the
Houle. =~ "(Signed ger Order Committee,)  Richard Dor/fey, Cletk,
~ Which was Read, and Ordered fo lie on the Table, ‘
M. Zaskér, from the Upper Houfe, delivered M, Speaker the fole
lowing Meflage : ~
. . Bythe Upper FHoufe of Affembly, June 8. 1z 39
- Gentlemen, |
N-our Méfluge of the 3 1/ of May, we endeavoured to fatisfy you of the
Reafonablene(s of our Refufal to Pafs the Bijl for raifing an Annual Re-
venue, &, by the fame Arguments which perfuaded us to that Refufal ;
In Anfwer to this, you, by a Meflage on the 42 Inftant, very fhortly teil
us, that «“ Thofe Argqments,\ferved only to confirm you the more in the
. Juftice of your Proceedings’: ' This Manner of Anfwering, without any
‘Reafon to fhew the Weaknefs of our Arguments, we took Notice of in
|  our Meflage of the 52b Inftant, and there mentioned our ExpeQation
{ “ That you would have pointed out to us particularly what Force thofe
“ Arguments had o perfwade you of the Juftice of your Proceeding : *
To this, by your Mcfage on Yefterday, you, with the fame Concifenefs as
before, fay, « That the Juftice of your Proceedings, you hope, fpeaks it
“ felf; ' and then you add, that « the Obfervation we made with regard
« oout Asguments againft Pafling the Bill for Support of Governmeat,
¢ feemned to you 't'oo,i lhdicijd?'fon ‘a,,S(ijc& of fo great .Importance, and |
“ calculdved, with the reft of oyr ;Méﬂ,‘age, rather to difplay a picce of |
‘ ‘Wit, than to bring that Affair to an amicabie Conclufion,” TR
We niaft own ourfelves very much at a lofs, hew to come to a sight |
Underflanding of any Subjedt, ‘uﬁonwhi?h we may be 0 unhappy ak fo |
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